

Rennaker, Joanne (DEQ)

From: Busch, Stephen (DEQ)
Sent: Friday, January 16, 2015 12:19 PM
To: Prysby, Mike (DEQ)
Subject: RE: tally of Flint calls

Ok. I will call her now.

Stephen Busch, P.E.
 Lansing and Jackson District Supervisor
 Office of Drinking Water and Municipal Assistance
 MDEQ
 517-643-2314

From: Prysby, Mike (DEQ)
Sent: Friday, January 16, 2015 12:18 PM
To: Busch, Stephen (DEQ)
Subject: Re: tally of Flint calls

Did not get a chance yesterday to call her back

Sent from my iPhone

On Jan 16, 2015, at 12:15 PM, "Busch, Stephen (DEQ)" <BUSCHS@michigan.gov> wrote:

Mike,

The tally sheet indicated you contacted Ms. Blasdeed but were cut off and going to call her back on Thursday. Did you ever get back with her? She has called and left a message.

Stephen Busch, P.E.
 Lansing and Jackson District Supervisor
 Office of Drinking Water and Municipal Assistance
 MDEQ
 517-643-2314

From: Prysby, Mike (DEQ)
Sent: Wednesday, January 14, 2015 3:58 PM
To: Busch, Stephen (DEQ); Benzie, Richard (DEQ); Shekter Smith, Liane (DEQ); Rosenthal, Adam (DEQ); Rennaker, Joanne (DEQ)
Subject: tally of Flint calls

See updated list....

Michael Prysby, P.E.
 District Engineer
 Office of Drinking Water and Municipal Assistance
 517 290-8817

Rennaker, Joanne (DEQ)

From: Busch, Stephen (DEQ)
Sent: Friday, January 16, 2015 12:16 PM
To: Prysby, Mike (DEQ)
Subject: RE: tally of Flint calls

Mike,

The tally sheet indicated you contacted Ms. Blasdeed but were cut off and going to call her back on Thursday. Did you ever get back with her? She has called and left a message.

Stephen Busch, P.E.
Lansing and Jackson District Supervisor
Office of Drinking Water and Municipal Assistance
MDEQ
517-643-2314

From: Prysby, Mike (DEQ)
Sent: Wednesday, January 14, 2015 3:58 PM
To: Busch, Stephen (DEQ); Benzie, Richard (DEQ); Shekter Smith, Liane (DEQ); Rosenthal, Adam (DEQ); Rennaker, Joanne (DEQ)
Subject: tally of Flint calls

See updated list....

Michael Prysby, P.E.
District Engineer
Office of Drinking Water and Municipal Assistance
517 290-8817